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Kunkel, Mark 

From: Kreye, Joseph 
Sent: 
To: 

Wednesday, March 21, 2018 2:30 PM 
Petty, Annika 

Cc: Kunkel, Mark 
Subject: RE: Urgent: Amendment Drafting Request 

Annika, 

You'll need a sub to SB798, as amended by SSA2. 

The senate did not act on AB 944, so that is no longer before the Assembly. 

I copied in Mark Kunkel, who is our UW System drafter. 

Joe 

Joseph T. Kreye 
Legal Services Manager 
Legislative Reference Bureau 
608 266-2263 

From: Petty, Annika 
Sent: Wednesday, March 21, 2018 2:20 PM 
To: Kreye, Joseph <Joseph.Kreye@legis.wisconsin.gov> 
Subject: Urgent: Amendment Drafting Request 

Hi Joe, 

Could we please have a substitute amendment drafted to Assembly Bill 944? The substitute amendment should provide 
$12 million in new funding to the UW System, to be appropriated to campuses that have budget deficits this biennium. 

(For context, it is my understanding that the "cost" of the sales tax holiday would be $12 million as amended by the 
Senate). 

Thanks! 

Annika 

Annika Petty 
Office of Rep. Katrina Shankland 
71st Assembly District 

(608) 267-9649 

apetty@legis.wisconsin.gov 
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